
 
 

30th November 2023 
 
To 
The Manager 
Corporate Relations Department,      
BSE Limited   
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai- 400 001 

Scrip Code – 524506 
 

Sub: Intimation under 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Pursuant to Régulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, this is to inform you that the below mentioned certificate have been reported to be lost. The holder 
of these shares has requested us to issue duplicate share certificate in lieu of the original. 
 

Sr. No. Name Folio No Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive No. No. of Shares 

1 DILIP GANDHI 0011509    31088 2667601-2667700 100 
 31089 2667701-2667800 100 

 
 Kindly take the above on your record. 
 

  
Thanking You. 
 

 For CORAL LABORATORIES LIMITED 
 
 
 
Ruchi Anjaria 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
M. No. A54803 
 
Place: Mumbai 
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CoralLab CS

From: saili lad <saili.lad@linkintime.co.in> on behalf of saili lad
Sent: 30 November 2023 17:21
To: CoralLab CS
Subject: FW: Coral Laboratories Ltd - Approval date for issue of duplicate

Dear Madam, 

We have received  duplicate as menƟoned below. Can we consider the approval date 01/12/2023 for this requests kindly confirm. 

DU7935 28/11/2023 0011509 DILIP GANDHI 0011509 DILIP GANDHI Deemed Objection Edit 

Saili Lad 
Manager‐Client RelaƟons, Link lnƟme India Pvt. Ltd 
P: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2358) M: +91 9967733066 F: +91 22 49186060 
E: saili.lad@linkinƟme.co.in   W: www.linkinƟme.co.in 




Our Product Offerings 

 

Do you really need to print this email?  
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